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Ruth Nettles
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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:14 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John; Lisa Bennett

Subject: PEF's Withdrawal of Requests for Confidentiality - Dki# 100001

Attachments: Withdrawal of Reqs for CC (070001 & 080001).pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 100001-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 1 page.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Withdrawal of certain Requests for Confidential
Classification filed in Dockets 070001-El &
080001-EL

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. Coliege Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095

lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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Via Electronic Mail

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard. Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

March 15, 2010

Re:  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor;

Dacket No. 100001-E1

Dear Ms. Cole:

On March §, 2010, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) received two (2) letters from Lisa
Bennett addressing pending Requests for Confidential Clagsification that were filed in Docket Nos.
070001-E1 and 080001-El. As a result of the amount of time that has lapsed, PEF has reviewed the
documients nioted in the March 5, 2010 letters and has détermined that the noted documents are no fonger

deemed confidential.

By this letter, PEF hereby withdraws the following Requests for Confidential Classification:

Cocument No.

10547:07 | 423Forms forSeptember2007 | 11/37/2007

Date of Pending
Reg for ¢

00238:08 | 423 Forms for October 2007 _ ___1/s/2008

00753-08 423 Forms for Novamber 2007 1/30/2008

01790-08 423 Forms for December 2007 _ 3/10/2008

 02283-08 423 Forms or Janiiary 2008 ' _ 3/26/2008

0354508 | 423 Forms for Febiruary 2008 __5/1/2008

0159608 Information in response to Staff's 1st 3/3/2008
Interrogatories & 1st POEKs

020308 Information centained in Exhibit JM-1T to 4/3/2008
Joseph MeCaliister’s Testimony

0S123.08 | Information in response o Staff's £-10 Schedule 6/30/2008
{_Data Request _

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to

call me at (727) 820-5184.

FrBAms

Sincerely,

ho T, Burnett e
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